QUESTIONS & ANSWERS                               SOLICITATION # NNC08251074Q
1.  What are the required measurements for the ACP?   
a. The 5 row unit: W=5.75”, H=3.375”?
The 5 row unit will work for what we are looking for in the aircraft. 
2.  Any TEMPEST requirements? 
No, at this time we have no Tempest requirements

3.  Is the ADAMS needs to be TSO? 
No, it will not require a TSO, but needs to meet all FAA requirements for use on a aircraft platform.
4.  What is the delivery time after program award? 
90 Days

 5.  What is the preferred selection method?   Push buttons or rotary switches?
Push buttons are preferred
6.   What is the anticipated timeframe for contract award?  
This will be awarded in a timely manner after solicitation closes.
7.   What are the evaluation and weighting criteria? 

Award will be made to the offer based on technical merit, price and past performance.
8.    Is the RFQ for hardware only, or are other tasks such as installation to be included? 

RFQ is for Hardware only
9.   Salient Characteristics, Item 4, is not very specific.  Can more detailed information on interfaces be provided?
No.
10. Will this be an FFP award?  This will be a firm fixed price award
